MEMORAND UM CIRCULAR No. R5-2016-001

FOR: All Diocesan, Vicarial ang Circle Regents
Region v
FROM: Sis. Corazon Afuang

Vice Int’| Regent for Luzon and
Regional Representative — Region v

Date: June 28, 2016

SUBJECT: REGIONAL ASSEMBLY 2016

Dear Sisters:

Warm Greetings!

I Date: September 3, 2016 (Saturday)
1. Venue: Bayanihan Center, 2008 Pioneer St., Kapitolyo, Pasig City
1. Time: 8:00 am to 4:00 p.m.
V. Theme: “The Eucharist and the Family in the Year of Mercy”
V. Fees:
° Registration Fee Php 1,200.00
(inclusive of kit, lunch, 2 shacks)
e (Circle Fee - Php 500.00

VI. Dress Code: Type A Uniform
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VII. How to Register:

* Interested members should inform their circle regentor vicarial regents or diocesan
regents of their desire to join the assembly.

* Then they should deposit their payments directly to any Security Bank branch -
Acct. Name: Daughters of Mary Immaculate, Int. Region 5
Acct. No. 0602-023217-001

* Finally, pls. send thru e-mail a copy of the deposit slip with the circle’s name as
well as the name(s) of the participants to any of the ffg. sisters:
» Sis. losie Halog - josiehalog @yahoo.com.
~ Sis. Lydia Ordonez - lydiaordonez80 @yahoo.com

~ Sis.CoraT. Afuang - afuangcora@yahoo.com

Last day of registration is on August 15, , 2016.

Again, we reiterate that on-site registration/payment will NOT be entertained.

Yours in Jesus and Mary,

4

Sis. Corézon T. pfuang
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